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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION III I I

1650 Arch Street I
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

July 28, 2011

HA D DELIVERY
Lydia Guy
Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
U.S. EPA, Region JI]

165 Arch Street
Phil delphia, PA 19103-2029

Re: Consent Agreement and Final Order
U.S. EPA Docket NO.EPCRA/CERCLA 03-2010-0373

Dea Ms. Guy: II
Enclosed for filing is a fully executed Consent Agreement and Find] Order. A 'courtesy

copy of the Consenl Agreement and Final Order is also enclosed. i

':74:
/oieffene E. Garcia \ I
Assistant Regional Counsel

I

I

cc: Jennifer Cohen (vIa regular mail)

IPrinted on 100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-consumer fiber and process chlorine free.
Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-1474



Respondent.

In the Matter of:

Super or Tube Company, Inc.
3900 ermantown Pike
Colleg ville, Pennsylvania, 19426,

I
I,

I

II

I I

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III I I

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 I

I I i
) EPA Docket No.: CERCLA'-03-2010-0373

I '

) EPA Docket No.: EPCRA-03-201O-0373
) I I

)
)

~ I I

~ I, I I

) Proceeding under Secti0'ls ~ 03 and 109
) of the Comprehensive Environmental
) Response, Compensation; ahd
) Liability Act, as amende4, I

) 42 U.S.c. §§ 9603 and 9609,
) and Sections 304 and 3251 I

) of the Emergency Planni?g :and
)Community Right-to-Kn~w~ct,
) 42 U.S.c. §§1l004 and ll,0~5

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL oRDJRl1 ;~~:'~
I I o~ N)

Statutory Authority 'I ~:~' ;.~

This Consent Agreement is proposed and entered into under the aut~ority ve~ inijfle ,,~
Presid nt o:the Unit~d ~t~tes by Section 109 ofthe Comprehensive Envi~OI:lInental~o.~,
Comp nsatlOn, and LIablhty Act ("CERCLA"), as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 196,09, the aarfronty
vested 'n the Administrator ofthe U.S. Environmental Protection Agency; (",EPA") by Section
325 of he Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act ("ERCRA"), 42 U.S.C. §
11045, and under the authority provided by the "Consolidated Rules of~rahice Governing the
Admin strative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Terminati'on or Suspension of
Permit ," 40 C.F.R. Part 22 ("Part 22 "). The President has delegated his ~uthority under Section
109 of ERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609, to the Administrator. The Administiator has delegated that
authori and the authority delegated to him under Section 325 of EPCR1\" .h U.S.C. § 11045, to
the Re,ional Administrator of EPA, Region Ill, who has redelegated those authorities t? the
Direct r, Hazardous Site Cleanup Division, EPA Region l1l ("comPlainant"I)' I

1 I

I '

I I

,
, ,

,
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In re Superior Tube Company Inc. U.S. EPA DOCke) Nps. CERC-,03-2010-0373

I I '''''''1,['"'''••m

Preliminary Statement and Stipulations I I ',II

The Respondent, Superior Tube Company Inc. ("Respondent" o~ "Superior"), ,by its
atto [eYor other authorized representative, and EPA stipulate as foliowL I I

I. EPA issued an Administrative Complaint ("Complaint") agaLs! Respond~~t, docketed
at N s. CERCLA-03-2010-0373 and EPCRA-03-201 0-0373. on Septenlber 30, 20 I0.

1

1 The
Co.Jplaint alleges that Respondent violated Section 103 of CERCLA, 412 ili .S.c. § 96(B. by::1 I ' ,
faili~g to immediately notify the National Response Center ("NRC") of a July 10, 2007 release of
trich~oroethylene(the "Release") from Respondent's facility located at 39do Germantown Pike in
Collfgeville, Pennsylvania (the "Facility"). The Complaint also alleges Ith1t RespondJnt violated
Sectlon 304(a) and (b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11004(a) and (b), by failing to immediately notifY
the tate Emergency Response Commission ("SERC") and the Local Erbetgency Plan'ning
Co ittee CLEPC") of the Release from the Facility. :I

2. Respondent filed an Answer and requested a hearing pursuant tOISection 109 of
.LA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609, and Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 V.S.c. § 111045. In addi\ion,

ugh entirely unrelated to these proceedings, Respondent has informFdl Complain~nt that it
eased using trichloroethylene in its operations at the Facility. I I .1

1

3. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent admits to the jUfliSdictional.allegations
of th Complaint. I II

4. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent agrees not to loAtest the EPA's
JUrIS iction with respect to the execution or enforcement of the Consent kdreement arid
acco panying Final Order (collectively, the "CAlFO"). I I : 'I

5. For the purpose of this proceeding and with the exception statbdlin Paragraph 3,
abov , Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegati/ms contained lin the
Com laint, but expreSSly waives any of its rights to contest said allegatidnsl. :II

6. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent expressly waitl its rights to a hearing
and t appeal this CA/FO under Section 109 ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609, and Secdon 325 of
EPC ,42 U.S.c. § 11045. '

I

7. EPA incorporates by reference the factual allegations contained In the Complaint as
the F ndings of Fact for this Consent Agreement. I I

I '

I

I,



In re Superior Tube Company Inc.

I I

I

I I

I I

u.s. EPA DOCker Nos.

I

CERC',03-20 10-0373
EPCRA-03-20 10-0373

I

8. Based upon such Findings of Fact, EPA concludes that Resp~ndent violated Section
103 fCERCLA. 42 U.S.C. § 9603, and Section 304(a) and (b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c! § 11 004(a)
and b) by failing to report the Release immediately to the NRC, SERC lan~ LEPC.

I
II

9. As a result of EPA's conclusion that Respondent violated sei:tiL 103 ofCERCLA. 42
I , I •

U.S.. § 9603, and Section 304 (a) and (b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § llO?4(a) and (b), IEPA has
dete ined that Respondent is liable for a civil penalty. In determining Ith~ amount of the civil
penJlty, the following factors have been taken into consideration: the natJre, circumstances,
exteht and gravity of the violation or violations, and with respect to the ~I"idlator, ability to pay,
any prior history of such violations, the degree of culpability, economic Ibehefit or savings (if
any)lresulting from the violation, and such matters as justice may require.!The penalt~ is
cons~tent with 40 C.F.R. Part 19 and the En(iJrcement Response PolicY ](iJ1Sections 3,04, 3ll.
and 12 ofthe Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Acti and Section .~03 ofthe
Com rehensive Environmental Response. Compensation and Liability Act (Septemben 30, 1999).

10. Based on the foregoing Stipulations and Findings, the partiel, ~y their attdrneys or
auth rized officials, hereby agree to the following. I I 1'1

Penaltv I I iI

II. In settlement of the above-captioned action, Respondent coJse/lts to the assessment
of a fivil penalty of $11,691.00. The total penalty shall be allocated as ttllbws: 33.3% or
$3,8 3.10 for the CERCLA penalty; and 63.7% or $7,797.90 for the EPCcWA penalty.~ I

Supplemental Environmental Project

I
I

-3-

12. The following Supplemental Environmental Project ("SEP")I is consistent with
appli able EPA policy and guidelines, specifically EPA's Supplemental E~vironmendl Projects
Polic , effective May 1, 1998. .1 I II

13. Respondent will connect homes in the vicinity of the FacilitJ Jhose wate; I'is supplied
by pr vate wells to the public drinking water system through the installatiod of lateral:
translnission lines. The SEP is described further in Respondent's SEP ptoJosal, attacHed hereto
as At achment A and incorporated herein by reference. . I 'I ill

14. Respondent's total expenditure for the SEP shall not be less than $200,000.00 in
acco ance with the specifications set forth in the SEP proposal. The SEP has been ac~epted by
EPA s part of this settlement. Respondent shall include documentation loflthe expenditures
made in connection with the SEP as part of the SEP Completion Report'lde~cribed in Raragraph
l7,blow. I '

I I I

I I

I '.

, I

! \



In re Superior Tube Company Inc.

I I

I I

III I
u.s. EPA Docket Nb

l

s. CERC-03-2010-0373
• 1 EPCRA!03-20 I0-0373

I I

15. Respondent hereby certifies that. as of the date of this consln\ Agreement,
Res ondent is not required to perform or develop the SEP by any fededl, state, or loc~llaw or
reg lation; nor is Respondent required to perform or develop the SEP b~ Jny other ag~eement,
gra or as injunctive relief in this or any other case. Respondent further c'prtifies thatlit has not
received, and is not presently negotiating to receive, credit in any other bnforcement action for

theS;EP. . II 'I Ii I

16. Respondent shall complete implementation of the SEP within One hundred eighty
(18 days of the effective date of this CA/FO. Respondent shall notifyIIE~A, to the attention of
Jef~ rie E. Garcia, at the address noted in Paragraph 17, below, when suchiimplement1tion is
complete. EPA may grant Respondent an extension of time to fulfill its'ISIEP obligatidns if EPA
detepnines, in its sole and unreviewable discretion, that, through no faul,t df Respond~nt,
Res~ondent is unable to complete the SEP obligations within the time f~an\e required by this
paralSraph. Requ~st for any extension must be made in writing within ~~ Hour.s of anyl ev.ent, t~e
occtence of whtch renders the Respondent unable to complete the SE~ ~lthm the reflUtred hme
fram ("force majeure event"), and prior to the expiration of the alloweQ SEP completion
dead ine. Any requests should be directed to Jefferie E. Garcia at the ad~1r6ss noted i71 Paragraph
17, clow. . . I ! I

·1 I

17. SEP Completion Report .. : I I i I
I "a. Within twenty-one (21) days of completing implementation of the SEP,

Res ndent shall submit a SEP Completion Report to EPA, to the attentlod ofJefferiellE. Garcia,
U.S. PA Region ITT, 1650 Arch Street (Mail code 3RC42), Philadelphia\ P~ 19103. The SEP
Com letion Report shall contain the following information: 'I I I !II

(i) A detailed description of the SEP as imPle~~nted; ': 1

(ii) A description of any operating problems encountered ani! the
solution thereto; and i I 'I

(iii) Itemized costs. , ·1

... I I

b. Respondent shall, by its officers, sign the report required by this Par~graph 17
and c rtilY under penalty of law that the information contained therein isltrJre, accuratel, and not
misl ding by including and signing the following statement: •. I II i

I certify under penalty of law that I have examined and ani familiar
with the information submitted in this document and all 1 i
attachments and that, based on my inquiry of those individuals
immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I tlleve

-4- 'I I

I

I I

I 1

i, i
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In re uperior Tube Company Inc. U.S. EPA DOCk~1' Nt. CERC.b3.2010.0373
: ; I EPCRA.03·20 10·03 73
" i I

'I I I; II
that the infonnation is true, accurate, and complete. I a~ aware
that there are significant penalties for submitting false inforlnation, I

including the possibility of fines and imprisonment. I I,

c. Respondent agrees that failure to submit the report re9uired by this faragraph
17 s all be deemed a violation of this CAIFO and, in such an event, Resp6ndent will be liable

for S1
1
ipulated penalties pursuant to Paragraph 20 below. , ',II II 'II

d. In itemizing its costs in the SEP Completion Report, Respondent shlll clearly
iden ify and provide acceptable documentation for all eligible SEP costs[ ~hich are coSts
incu ed in furtherance of the SEP after the entry of this CAFO. Where the report incl~des costs
not e igible for SEP credit, those costs must be clearly identified as suchl, IF

1

' or purposek of this
Para raph, "acceptable documentation" includes invoices, purchase orddrs or other 1\
docu entation that specifically identifies and itemizes the individual co~tslof the goods and/or
servi es for which payment is being made. Canceled drafts do not constitufe acceptable
doc entation unless such drafts specifically identify and itemize the in,r

l
i'f'idual cost~, lof the

good and/or services for which payment is being made. , II

, 18. R~spondent agrees tha~ it ~ill not object to EPA's inspectio~1 0
1
~he areas :fhere.the

SEP 's bemg Implemented at any hme m order to confinn that the SEP IS bemg undertaken m
con£' nnity with the representations made herein. , ,. I II

19. EPA Acceptance of SEP Completion Report ,: I II

a. Upon receipt of the SEP Completion Report, EPA will notify the R~lpondent
in wr ting that: "I I I

( 'I) h SEP C I' R . d fi " 'd' 'I 1.11 f ht e amp etlOn eport IS e lClent, proV! mg an exp anatlOn ate
deficiencies, and granting Respondent an additional {hirty (30) ~ays to
correct those deficiencies; I I II

(ii) EPA has concluded that the project has been satisfactorily completed; or
(iii) EPA has concluded that the project has not been s~tiJfactorily cbmpleted

and seeks stipulated penalties in accordance with 1arrgraPh 20 rerein.

b. If EPA elects to exercise option (i) above, Respondent bay object J1writing to
the n tification of deficiency within ten (10) days of receipt of such notit\c~tion. EPA ilnd
Resp ndent shall have an additional thirty (30) days from the receipt by liPt of the notification
of objection to reach agreement on changes necessary to the SEP Compliltion Report. If
agree ent cannot be reached within this thirty (30) day period, EPA shall pfovide to thb
Resp ndent a written statement of its decision on the adequacy of the corhpletion of thJ SEP,

'5.
1

1 I '

I

I ,I
I



(v)

(ii)

(iv)

I

, I

1 . T b C IUSEPA D k) CERC-03-2010-0373
n re

J

upenor u e ompanync.. . DC ::1' rEPCRA~(l3-2010-0373

whi .h shall b~ final and binding upon Respondent.. Respondent agr~es:~o LmPly wi;? any
requ'rements Imposed by EPA as a result of any faIlure to comply wIth th~1 terms of this CAiFO.
In th event the SEP is not completed as contemplated herein, as determ1n9d by EPA, 'stipulated
pen ties shall be due and payable by Respondent to EPA in accordancelwith Paragradh 20

here n. .' I I

20. Stipulated Penalties . i ., I I II

I h h R d f: '1 I' h I I I,., • fa. n t e event t at espon ent aJ s to comp y wit any terms or provIsIons 0

this onsent Agreement relating to the performance of the SEP describe~ ib Paragrap~ 13,
abov ,and/or to the extent that the actual expenditures for the SEP do nbt equal or exceed the
cost of the SEP required by Paragraph 14, above, Respondent shall be lia~le for stipulated

pena ties according the provisions set forth below: , .1 I 'I'I

(i) Except as pro~ided i~ subparagraph (ii) below, if th9 SEP has nrt been
completed salisfactonly pursuant to thiS CAlFO, Iespondent shall pay a
stipulated penalty to EPA in the amount of $1 00'101'00. ill

If the SEP is not completed in accordance with P~ragraph 13, but the
Complainant determines that Respondent: (a) ma4e good faith ~nd timely
efforts to complete the project; and (b) certifies, ,it}{ supporting
documentation, that at least 90 percent of the amofillr of money rhich was
required to be spent was expended on. the SEP, R.eSPo

l

ndent shaH not be
liable for any stipulated penalty., 'j: I ,II

(iii) If the SEP is completed in accordance with paragJaph 13, but Respondent
spent less than 90 percent of the amount ofmone~ r~quired to bb spent for
the project, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalt~ to EPA i~ 'Ithe
amount of the difference between the amount sperlt ~br the project and

$200,000.00. , ' I I I'I

If the SEP is completed in accordance with Paragrhph 13 and Respondent
spent at least 90 percent of the amount of the monh !required to !be spent
for the project, Respondent shall not be liable for Jni stipulated 'penalty.

For failure to submit the SEP Completion Report'~eqIUiredby plagraPh 17
above, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty i~ tThe amount ,df $200.00
for each day after the report was originally due untliJ the report iJ
submitted. " I

:; I

-6-
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In re uperior Tube Company Inc. U.S. EPA Docket. Nos. CERC-OJ-2010-OJ73
, I EPCRA-b3-2010-0373

: '; I II

b. The determination of whether the SEP has been sati~~ilctorilY impl~1nented and
whe her the Respondent has made a good faith, timely effort to imPlem,e,'nt1lthe SEP shkll be in the
sole iscretion of EPA. : \ 'i I II

': I I'
c. Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties not more th'ln fitieen (15) Idays atier

recei t of written demand by EPA for such penalties, in accordance witH tHe provisions of
Para raphs 22-23 below. Half of the stipulated penalty shall be payableltolthe EPA Hkzardous
Sub ance Superfund, and the other half payable to the Treasurer of the United States IJf

• •• I I I I
Arne Ica. Interest and late charges shall be paId as set forth III Paragrap~sr-29 belo~.

21. Nothing in this agreement shall be construed as prohibiting,: ~ltbring, or iri iany way
limit ng the ability of EPA to seek any other remedies or sanction avai labl~ by virtue of
Res ndent's violation of this agreem:nt ~r of.the statutes an~ regulatiors.iupon whicH this
agre ment IS based, or for Respondent's vIOlatIOn of any apphcable Prov1lsIOn oflaw. I

Payment Terms, 'I I

22, In order to avoid the assessment of interest, administrative c(i)stk, and late Jayment
pena ties in connection with the civil penalty described in this CA/FO, Resbondent mJst pay the
civil enalty no later than 30 days atier the effective date of the Final orde~ (the "fina1ldue
date' . A payment of $3,893.1 0 shall be made for the CERCLA portion 10fJthe penaltY'. An
addit onal payment of $7,797.90 shall be made for the EPCRA portion of the penalty.: I

: I I
23. Payment shall be made as follows: • I I, I I

'I "a. If payment is to be made by cashier's check, separate <J:ERCLA and EPCRA
pay nt cashier's checks shall be made as follows: I,

I

(i) The CERCLA portion of the penalty shall be made payaole to '"EPA,-
Hazardous Substances Superfund" and sent to: II I I

U.S. EPA, Region III I I
ATTN: Superfund Payments
Cincinnati Finance Center I

P.O. Box 979076

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 ,I

Contact: Natalie Pearson, (314) 418-4087 I I I

-7-
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In re uperior Tube Company Inc. U.S. EPA Docket Nos. CERC 03-2010-0373
EPCRAC03-20 10-0373

The
num

The

If the cashier's check is sent overnight mail, it should' e sent to:

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
ATTENTION: Superfund Payments ::
u.s. Bank ji

1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station FL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 6310 I

Contact: Natalie Pearson, (314) 418-4087

espondent shall note on the CERCLA penalty-payment cashier's check the title,and docket
er of this case. . '1 I, II

i I I

II i

(ii) The EPCRA portion of the penalty, payable to "United States Tre~sury" in
care of: ' I i I

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency :' i I

Fines and Penalties . , ' I

Cincinnati Finance Center ! i I

PO Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If check is sent via overnight mail, it should be S~lilt 10:

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
U.S. Bank
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station FL-MO-C2GL

St. Louis, MO 6310 I :' 1
"

espondent shall note on the EPCRA penalty-payment cashier's check the title an docket
num er of this case.

-8-



In re uperior Tube Company Inc.
. 'I

U.S. EPA Docket Nos. CERC 03-2010-0373
EPCRA-03-20 I0-0373

b. Payment may be made via EFT (wire transfer) to:

Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA = 021030004
Account = 68010727
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10045
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should ejd "D 68010'\27
Environmental Protection Agency" :: i

, ,, ,

c. Payment may be made via Automated Clearinghouse (AG:H), also known as
Rem ttance Express (REX), to: ,,I

US Treasury REX/Cashlink
ACH Receiver
ABA = 051036706
Account No.: 310006, EPA
CTX Format Transaction
Code 22- Checking

Physical location of U.S. Treasury facility:
5700 Rivertech Court
Riverdale, MD 20737

Contact: Jesse White (301) 887-6548 or
REX, 1-(866) 234-5681

d. On-Line Payment Option:

ACH

www.pay.gov/paygov
Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field. Open and compl~te the form. I

24. The Respondent shall submit copies of the checks, or verificLi~n of wire \ransfer or
to the following persons: . I I

, I

I

Lydia Guy (3RCOO) Jefferie E. Garcia (3RC42),
Regional Hearing Clerk Assistant Re~i9nal Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region III and U.S. EPA R~lgi0n III I, ,

1650 Arch Street 1650 Arch Street ,
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 PhiladelPhia,1 PA19103-2f29

-9-
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In re uperior Tube Company Inc.

1,1

! I

: I II
u.s. EPA DocketlNos. CERC-03-2010-0373

: "I EPCRA!03-2010-0373

;. "I 1,1

; i I II
25. For federal income tax purposes. Respondent agrees that the I penalty specified in

para raph II above shall represent civil penalties assessed by EPA and shdll not be d~lductible.

26 C "d I' R d ; h' tllil . h \\. I' .. ror ,e era mcome tax purposes. espon ent agrees t at It WI I nell er caRita Ize mto
inve tory or basis nor deduct any costs or expenditures incurred in perf6hrJing the SEP.

, 111 I i I

27. Pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA iSlentitled to assess
inter st and late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the Uni~ed States. as' well as a
char~e to cover the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as Imore fully U.escribed
bel0t. Accordingly, Respondent's failure to make timely payment or to cdmply with the
conditions in this CA/FO shall result in the assessment of late payment chal-ges, including
intentst, penalties, andlor administrative costs of handling delinquent delbtsl 'I

j :1 I '
28. Interest on the civil penalty assessed in this CA/FO will begih tF accrue on the date

that copy of this CNFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. Hpwever, EPA: :will not
seek to recover interest on any amount of the civil penalty that is paid wi/hin thirty (30) calendar
days ~fter the date on which such interest begins to accrue. Interest will felassessed at'the rate of
the nited States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40 C.F.~. j 13.11 (a). 'i

29. The costs of the Agency's administrative handling of overdJ debts will be charged
and a sessed monthly throughout the period the debt is overdue in accordarlce with 40 'IC.F.R. §
13.1 I(b). Pursuant to EPA's Resources Management Directives - Cash +tdnagemen( Fhapter 9,
EPA ill assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for administrati~elicosts on unpaid
penal ies forthe first thirty (30) day period after the final due date and a~ additional $1~5.00 for

each ubsequent thirty (30) day p~riod the penalty remain~ unpaid. Ii I II '!.
30. A penalty charge of SIX (6) percent per year Will be assessed jnonthly on any portIOn

of th . civil penalty which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calerldk days, puduant to 40
C.F. . § 13.11 (c). Should assessment of the penalty charge on the debt Ik fequired, it' ~hall
accru\ from the first day payment is delinquent, in accordance with 31 C]IF.R. § 901.9(11).

'. I I I
31. Failure by the Respondent to pay the $11,691.00 penalty assessed by the Final Order

in full by the final due date, or to pay any stipulated penalties assessed uddelr this CA/Fp, may
subje<l:t Respondent to a civil action to collect the assessed penalty, plus ihtJrest, pursuant to
Secti4n 109 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9609, and Section 325 of EPCRA,142 U.S.C. § ]! I 045. In
any sych collection action, the validity, amount and appropriateness of the denalty shall not be
subje t to review. ! I

-10-
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In re Superior Tube Company Inc. 1

u.s EPA Docket Nos. CERC-03-2010-0373
·1 EPCRA-OlhoIO-0373

: I

General Provisions :, . I

32. The provisions of the CNFO shall be binding upon RespondLtl its officers,
di ectors, agents, servants, employees, and successors or assigns. By his br 'her signatur~ below,
th~ person signing this Consent Agreement On behalf of Respondent is ackn6wledging that he or
s~e is fully authorized by the party represented to execute this Consent A~rebment and t6 legally
bipd Respondent to the terms and conditions of the Consent Agreement ~?d laccompan11ng Final

Ohler. • .' I :

33. The CNFO does not constitute a waiver, suspension or modiftcation of the' 1

re uirements of Section 103 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9603, or Section 3b4 of EPCRA; 142
U S.c. § 11004, or any regulations promulgated thereunder. , I,

34. This CNFO constitutes a settlement by EPA of all claims f~; civil penaltieJ bursuant
to EPCRA and CERCLA for all violations alleged in the Complaint. Nothidg herein shall be
co strued to limit the authority of the Complainant to undertake action ag1irlst any persoh,
in luding the Respondent in response to any condition which Complainarlt dletermines rriay
pr sent an imminent and substantial endangerment to the public health, pJblic welfare oi the
en ironment. Nothing in this CNFO shall be construed to limit the Unite.lid States' authJrity to
p sue criminal sanctions. . , I I

35. Each party to this action shall bear its own costs and attomey'k f~es.
I II

36. By entering into this CNFO, the Respondent does not admit any liability for'the civil
cl ims alleged in the Complaint. .,' I

FOR SUPERIOR TUBE COMPANY INC.

~(~SlURE

Name: DftMllirle! C)/../f2£/t./O

Title: V? rr I" /hoILt f c.,;- 0

-1 1-
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In re uperior Tube Company Inc.

: i

U.S. EPA Docket Nos.
I

CERC-03-20IO-0373,

EPCRA-03-20] 0-0373
I

FOR THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY ..

aBorsellino, Director
ardous Site Cleanup Division

-12-
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Respondent.

In th Matter of:

Supe ior Tube Company, Inc.
3900 Germantown Pike
Coli eville, Pennsylvania, 19426,

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION <j\GENCY
REGION III ' I

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

',' I
",
, , I

) EPA Docket No.: CERCL'}-03-2010-9373
) EPA Docket No.: EPCAA-03-2010-0373

) ,I I,

)
, , .: I

• '; I

) , 'I I \ I
) Proceeding under Sections,103 and 109
) of the Comprehensive E~vironmental',
) Response, Compensatiorl, Jnd Liability Act

I , '

) as amended, 42 U.S.C. §~ 9,603 and 9~09,

) and Sections 304 and 325 of the Emergency
) Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act,

, I
) 42 U.S.c. §§1l004 and ~lOf5

FINAL ORDER . JI I
Pursuant to Section 109 of the Comprehensive Environmental Re1spbnse, ComRensation,

and L ability Act ("CERCLA"), as amended, and Section 325 of the Emdrg~ncy Planni'ng and
Com unity Right-to-Know Act ("EPCRA"), 42 U.S.c. § 11045, and in ac~ordance with 40
C.F. . Part 22, and based on the representations in the Consent Agreemeht,1 having det&rmined
that t e penalty agreed to in the Consent Agreement is based on a consid6ration of the factors set
forth n Section 109 ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609, and Section 325 of ¢PFRA, 42 uis.c. §
1104 , the foregoing Consent Agreement is hereby approved and incorpd1rated by refer&nce into
this F nal Order. The Respondent is ordered to comply with the terms ofthf referenced Consent
Agree ent.

Effective Date

Heari

! I

This Final Order shall become effective upon the date of its filing wIth the Regional
g Clerk. . I I

'.

~~~"""~""""""""",,,;paA"c __
Rene Sarajian
Regio al Judicial Officer
EPA, egion 111

71;( 7//(
D TE
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Sup rior Tube Company Inc.
3900 Germantown Pike
Coli geville, Pennsylvania 19426

Sup rior Tube Company Inc.
3900 Germantown Pike
Coli geville, Pennsylvania 19426

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION lGENCY:
REGION III I·

1650 Arch Street I

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 I i I

) U.S. EPA Docket No.: CERCLA-03-2010-0373

) I I : I

) U.S. EPA Docket No.: EPCRA-03-2010-0373

~ 1 ! I

~ ! I

~ l I
) Proceedings under Sections !103 and 109 of the
) Comprehensive Environ~entalResporise
) Compensation and Liability Act, as I

) amended, ("CERCLA"), ~2Iu.S.c. §§ 9603
) and 9609, and Sections 30!4(b) and (c) ~nd
) 325 of the Emergency Plann'ing and •I!
) Community Right-to-Kn~wIAct ("EPC;RA"),
) 42 U.S.c. §§ 11004(b) and (c) and 11045

) .1 1 i 1

l

Respondent.

Facility.

I, the undersigned, hereby certifY that on the date provided belo" Ilhand-delivrred and
filed the original of the signed Consent Agreement and Final Order with Ithe Regional f1earing
Clerk U.S. EPA, Region III, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania l,19I03-2029. and that
true d correct copies of the Consent Agreement and Final Order were ~erit by first cl~ss mail
to: . 1 ·1

Jenni er L. Cohen
Dri er Biddle & Reath LLP
One ogan Square:J:;:PA 19103

DAT Jefferi . Gar 'ia (3RC42)'
A · Rl.lIC 'ISS) stant eglOna ounse

. l ·1Counsel for (Complainant·

(215) 814-26
1)71 !,


